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September 22,  Lgg3

Mr.  Guy Molock,  Jr .
Chief  Noninat ions Counsel
Senate Judiciary Comnittee
224 D.frksen Senate Off ice Bulldlng
Washington,  D.C.  2OSLO-6275

RE: Our  s t l l l  unanswered le t ter  o f  March 17,  1993

Dear Mr.  Molock:

It is now more than six months since our slmple inquiry seeking
conf i rmat ion that  the Amer ican Bar  lssot ia t ionts  Stanain i
Conrnittee on Federal Judiciary had retracted its rating approvini
Andrew orRourke as rrguarif iedtr for a Dist,r ict court juagestrip.

According to our recordst . we telephoned the Senate i ludiciary
committee about this questlon on March l l th, when we spoke ta
Lisa; on March L7th, when we spote with Arny Nashi on Marc-h 31st,
when we spoke with Davei on Aprir 17th, when we spoke wlth uark
Schwartz ;  and on Apr i l  26th,  when we apoke wi th  Melanle sroan.

rndeedr ol l  March 17th, a letter reflectlng our telephone
conversatlon with Ms. Nash was faxed and malled to the Slnate
Judic iary  Commit tee (Ex.  r rArr ) .

S ix  weeks la ter ,  by le t ter  dated May 3,  1993 (Ex.  i lBr f  )  ,  you
responded as chief Nominations counsel. However, you dia irot
answer our simpl_e lnquiry or even refer to l t .  rhstead, you
stated what  we a l ready wel l  knew:  that  Mr.  orRourkers nomlnat ion
was no longer before the Senate Judiclary Comrnittee due to the
change in Administrations.

on June 1Lth, I  spoke at length with Committee counsel Melanie
sroan about  your  le t ter re fa l rure to  answer the quest ion
presented in  our  March lz th  le t ter  (Ex.  ,A, ) .  r  s ta ted to  Ms.
sloan that i f  you were refuslng to confirrn the retract, ion of Mr.
orRourkers rat ingr  we wished a c lear  s tatement  to  that  e f fect  and
the basis  thereof .
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on June 28th,  hav ing heard noth ing f rom Ms.  s loan,  r  le f t  a
terephone message for  her  wi th  Ms.  Nash,  again request ing e i ther
conf irrnation of the retraction or a statenent aL to w:hy such
information was being withheld. As of this date--alrnost '  three
months rater--we have heard nothlng further from you, Ms. sroan,
or any other representatlve of the Senate Judiclary Comnlttee.

Since it  htas the Senate Judlciary Comnlttee which publicly
announced Mr.  orRourkers ABA rat lng on November L2,  iggr ,  wL
believe it  is for the Senate Judlciary cornnrit tee to dlsctose
ret ract i ereof--and particurarry where such information is
sPg;#icarly requestel uy members of the pubric. This was

ain ly  the v iew of  l { i l l ian wi l l is ,  former ch l i r rnan of  the ABArs
standing Committee on Federal Judiciary, who would not Aire-tfy
conf i rm such ret ract ion,  but  re ferred us to  the Senate Judic iar i
conmittee as the proper channel for provldtng confirmatlon

we respectful ly draw your attentlon to the Nlnth Judlclal
cornrnittee I s extensive correspondence with the ABA--copie- , oi
which we have provided to the senate Judiciary cornmitted. 

-Th;[

correspondence establLshes the dl l lgence wiln whlch we trave
endeavored throughout the past year to ensure that the ABArs
s t a n d i n g  c o m r n i t t e e  o n  F e d e r a t  J u d i c i a r y  r e c o g n L z e a  

- - - l t s

obligations to the publlc under the ABArs own tqoael Rules of
P ro fess iona l  Conduc t  (Ru te  8 .2  (a )  )  .

As reflected by that correspondence, the basis upon which we
cal led upon the ABA to ret ract  l ts  ra t lng of  Mr.  OtR-ourke was the
documentary evide]rce presented by our Cornmitteers cri t lque, wfricn
not  on ly  exposed that  Mr.  orRourkers representat ion i  br  n i=
credentials to the Senate Judiciary ComrnittLe were deceitful ; ;a
d ishonest ,  but  l ikewise h ls  representat ions to  the ABA,s s tandinf
Connittee on Federal Judlciary.

rn that regardr w€ enclose a copy of our uncontroverted Novenber
2 '  L992 le t ter  to  a Gannet t  nehrs repor ter  (Ex.  , rCm) to  whom Mr.
orRourke admitted that the only cases he had supplied to the ABA
were the same three cases he had supplied to the Senate .fudici- iy
commit tee.  we respect fu l ly  re fer-  you to  pages z-2o of  our
cr i t ique f9r  a  deta i led d lscuss lon of -  those €nree cases and the
shocking f ind lngs of  our  invest lgatLon thereof .

We await your expedit lous response.

Youre for a guallty Judlclary,
8&zs €-

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Nlnth Judlclal Cornnlttee

contrd on next  page
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Enclosures:
(a) 3/17/s3 rtr  to senate i ludrciary committee(b) s/3/e3 ltr from senate Judi;i;;yt;;i it""(c) LL/2/92 1tr to Gannett news reporter

cc: I{irriarn l{trl ls, former chalrran, ABA standing comrnitteeFederal  Judic larv
Robert 

l. _.w1t\{rg, Chal.rman, ABA Standlng ComnLtteeFederal i ludlcl_arv
Michaer s '  -  Greco, E;q: ,  Frrst  crrcurt_representat lve,

ABA standing connittee on 
-F"J"rar 

.liai"ir'rif rene R. nnsel le ln,  ABA Staf f  i fufr""Jay Gallagher, Gannett News S.r"f""Joseph Berger, The New york TimesDon Dzikowski ,  
@
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By  Fax :  694 -5018
6 : 5 0  p . m .

November 2, lrggz

Mr.  Ed Tagl ia fer r i
Gannett Newspapers
L Gannett Drive
White Plains, New york

RE: I 'otRourke Ligted only Three cases for senate'
Gannet t . .  LL/2/92

Dear Mr.  Tagl ia fer r i :  )

This  le t ter  memor ia l izes our  conversat ion wi th in  the past  hour
ln whlch you etated that Mr. orRourke adnltted to you that, thc
only cases he supplied to the American Bar Association and tne
Association of the Bar of the city of New york were the same
three cases as are r is ted in  n is  response to the senate
Judiciary Conrnittee questl_onnaire.

You further stated that, according to Mr. orRourke, the ABA and
ci ty .  Bar  hrere both sat is f ied wi th  those three cases--and d id not
require any further cases to be submitted by hirn.

rf r do not hear frorn you to the contrary by return fax, r wirlproceed on the basis that the foregoing correctly reflects youi
statements to me.

Yours for a quality Judiciary,

&?.u4 €Krfq-ssd?t-e,-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Ninth Judicial Comnittee

, /  i


